Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Low Yi Qian <yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 10:40 AM

To: ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com

Cc: Nabilah Rasol; Elaine Ngu; Daniel Chong

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:

21/08/2018 , SIV7933C (TP VEHICLE), GBC5706A (Ol VEHICLE) Claim Ref: 568472

Hi Shirley

File created in Merimen per your request. For your necessary actions.
Reference: 568472

Thank you and have a great day ahead!

Best Regards

Low Yi Qian

Administrative Officer

Claims Services Department
Direct line +65 6594 2525 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com
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A member of QNARYLANE [NSURANCE GROUP

From: Daniel Chong

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Low Yi Qian <yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>; Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 21/08/2018 , SJV7933C
(TP VEHICLE), GBC5706A (Ol VEHICLE)

Hi Yi Qian,
Nabilah is on urgent leave today. Pls assist on the below request. Thanks

Best Regards,
Daniel Chong

Assistant Manager, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1347 | F: +65 6224 2148 | daniel_chong@sg.msig-asia.com
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From: Elaine Ngu

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 8:32 AM

To: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Daniel Chong <daniel chong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 21/08/2018 , SIV7933C
(TP VEHICLE), GBC5706A (Ol VEHICLE)

Hi Nabilah
Please assist to create TPD folder in Merimen and provide our reference to LKK.

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Elaine Ngu
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2540 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com
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A member of QNARYLANE [NSURANCE GROUP

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Chhia Nyuk Pui <NyukPui_Chhia@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 21/08/2018 , SJIV7933C
(TP VEHICLE), GBC5706A (Ol VEHICLE)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 5:31 PM

To: 'Catherine Thia' <catherine thia@sg.msig-asia.com>; 'cheehwee_lee@sg.msig-asia.com'

<cheehwee lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: 'kklau@lkkauto.com' <kklau@lkkauto.com>; 'account@Ilkkauto.com' <account@Ikkauto.com>;
'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 21/08/2018 , SJV7933C (TP
VEHICLE), GBC5706A (Ol VEHICLE)




Dear Catherine/Chee Hwee,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SJV 7933C M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1
KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 23/08/2018

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



